



Susan L. Handler

Associate

Phone: 206.622.5511

Email: shandler@bblaw.com



Susan's practice is focused on the defense of hospitals, clinics, physicians, nurses and other health care providers. She represents health care professionals and their employers in medical negligence lawsuits. Susan is also a registered nurse with 10 years of experience in critical care and medical surgical nursing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S., Seattle, WA – 2007 To Present
- Associate, Reed McClure, Seattle, WA – 2001 To 2003

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Washington Defense Trial Lawyers
- Washington State Society of Healthcare Attorneys
- Washington State Bar Association
- Washington Health Care Risk Management Society
- Mother Attorneys Mentoring Association of Seattle

EDUCATION

California Western School of Law, J.D., 1996, *cum laude*

California Western Law Review, Staff Writer, 1994-95, Staff Editor, 1995-96

Michigan State University, 1987

BSN, with honors

BAR ADMISSIONS

Washington State Bar Association